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November 16, 2014, 

 

Mr. Felix Paulino 

Manager 

Dominican Republic Hockey Team 

 

Dear Sir 

 

Breaching of FIH Code of Conduct 

 

A hearing to investigate the charge of a level 1 offence,  “Inappropriate and deliberate physical 

contact between players in the course of play.” brought against the player 2 Jeffery Moncion was 

convened in the Tournament Director’s office on November 16, 2014. 

 

During the hearing Mr. Moncion did accepted the charge and proceeded to explain his actions. 

 

Having reviewed the evidence, which included video footage of the incident, it was determined 

that the action of the player though inappropriate, was without any malicious intent hence the 

decision of the Tournament Director is that the player is reprimanded for his action. 

 

 

 

 
C. Cameron Burke  

 Tournament Director   

 

 

 

 


